

Delaware County Sheriff's Office

Craig S. DuMond
Sheriff

Kim S. Smith
Undersheriff



DELAWARE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE **280 Phoebe Lane Suite #1** **Delhi, New York 13753**

Delaware County Public Safety Meeting
Notes

March 3, 2025

The monthly meeting of the Delaware County Public Safety Committee was called to order by Chairman Gladstone at 11:30 A.M. in Multi-Purpose Room 280 Phoebe Lane, Suite One Delhi, NY 13753 the following individuals were in attendance:

Supervisors

Wayland Gladstone, Chairman	Town of Andes
Allen Hinkley	Town of Roxbury
Betty Scott	Town of Masonville
Glen Faulker	Town of Middletown
Joseph Cetta	Town of Walton
Guest:	Tina Molè – Chairwoman Lillian Brown – Reporter

Departments

Emergency Services	Steve Hood –Director Mark Rossley- 911 Coord. Maggie Wilson – Asst. Director
Probation	Scott Glueckert- Director
Stop DWI	Scott Glueckert- Director
Code Enforcement	Dale Downin, Director
Sheriff's Office	Craig DuMond- Sheriff

Chairman Gladstone introduced the meeting notes from January and they will stand as submitted. Chairman Gladstone stated that Mr. Glueckert asked for executive session at the end.

Emergency Services ---- Steve Hood, Director

Mr. Hood stated that did a test run for the Ambulance contract and address anything that might need to be changed. Maggie did a presentation about the ambulance contract numbers, transports, billing information and benefits of the program.

Mr. Hood asked when the committee wants to present this to the full board. Committee agreed to do the presentation at the March 26 board meeting.

Mr. Hood stated that they have 2 grants that have been waiting on since the middle of last year, they are 2024 grants.

Mr. Hood stated that we had a meeting with Ulster County about Mountain Jam Festival and the show director did a presentation and had everything in place for festival. Mr. Hood stated that if things go well, it should be fine, but there has not been a lot of planning for if something goes wrong. Mr. Hood stated that there will be more meetings before the event that will be held at Belleayre. Mr. Hood stated that it was County property that they were trying to do the RV park at which Shelly had stated no they would not be doing it there. Mr. Hood stated unless they find another piece of private property no RV park will be happening.

Probation ---- Scott Glueckert, Director

Mr. Glueckert stated that he has a meeting with Assemblywoman Warner to discuss the ignition interlock law. Mr. Glueckert stated that there might be a way to get changes to change the people that are on parole, and people who have been in jail already who had already served their time.

Mr. Glueckert sent numbers to the DCJS Research and got them to do a review of the Drug Court Supervision outcomes for the last 22 years. Mr. Glueckert stated that the rearrest after 5 years was only 15% which is really low compared to Probation which is 30%. Mr. Glueckert asked them to go further and dig further into successfully completed drug court.

Stop DWI ---- Scott Glueckert, Coordinator

Mr. Glueckert stated that impairment goggles have been started to disperse to the schools and Sheriff's Office has one to use with the Explorer's

Program. Mr. Glueckert stated that they did not really have the means to transport them to the schools and bought carry bags for the goggles so that they have something to help take care of them.

Mr. Glueckert stated that Prom letters were already sent out to the School Districts, and he has received 3-4 back already but once he has received all he will disperse to the schools. Sidney did a simulation program of what it would be like to drive drunk, other schools use it for after-prom parties to be able to rent a space or provide prizes to students.

February 10 Arrests

No personal or property damage accidents

1 Refusals

Mr. Glueckert stated that the concern he seen with this report was the BAC numbers. With the lowest being .14 which is not very low and highest being .24 which is 3 times higher than the legal limit. Mr. Glueckert stated that this is very concerning.

Mr. Glueckert did a presentation about DWI charges, arrests, and statistics over the last several years.

Code Enforcement ----- Dale Downin, Director

Mr. Downin stated that issued the CON on the homeless shelter last week, so they can order furniture for the building.

Mr. Downin stated that he will be doing Fire Safety Inspections on the DSS buildings with Keith the next couple of weeks.

Sheriff's Office ---- Craig DuMond, Sheriff

Sheriff stated that just wanted to follow regarding the RV park situation Mountain Jam Festival. Sheriff is concerned about the many issues that may take place in relation to this festival.

Sheriff stated that we are finishing up the annual report for 2024. We plan to present it at the next committee meeting and then for the full board at a later time.

Sheriff stated that Thursday we are going up to Albany for a meeting with the Accreditation Council. The council is voting on our reaccreditation. Sheriff stated that we have not had any issues with the audit.

Sheriff stated that we have been starting to receive items from the Law Enforcement Technology Grant we received from the State. Sheriff stated that

one of the items we received was the Tru-narc system which is a global drug testing equipment. This is going to really help speed processing up in the field.

Sheriff stated that they are expecting a second round of the Technology grant to come out sometime soon. If they do put the grant out, we will apply for the grant again to get some more useful equipment.

Sheriff stated that the State Corrections were canvassing to see if this strike continues how many beds are available in County Jails to hold State prisoners. Sheriff stated that we do not have much room other than possibly some females.

Jail Revenue

Month: \$125,590

YTD: \$259,140

Chairman Gladstone ended the meeting around 12:20 PM, noted the next meeting will be on April 7, 2025 at 11:30 AM, and held in the Public Safety Building 280 Phoebe Lane, Delhi, NY 13753.